
 
American Mechanical Services LLC 
 
 
   Date June 17, 2014 
 
Fort Bend County  
301 Jackson Street 
Suite 301 
Richmond, Texas 77479  
 
Attention: Scott Hagan  MikeWratten  
Subject: East Tower Chiller    
Location: Main County Jail Carrier Chiller Brown Out    
 
We are pleased to propose the following for your review and approval for the above listed 
project to include the following labor and materials 
 

 
 

 Furnish Teardown of Carrier 19XRV chiller S/N 76034 
 Furnish removal of grounded motor 
 Furnish overhaul of motor and replacement of windings by motor shop 
 Furnish and install new Carrier Reliance power module drive 
 Furnish refrigerant clean up 
 Furnish new gaskets as required 
 Furnish oil and filters  
 Re-assembly compressor and motor section 
 Leak test and perform dehydration on chiller  
   

 
Estimated Break down  
Power module…………$25,237.65 
Motor overhaul……..…$10,588.24 (worst case) 
Refrigerant clean up…....$1,564.71 
Misc.gaskets/nitrogen…..$4,705.88 
Estimate labor………….$13,500.00      

          
We propose to furnish all labor and materials required for a price of $ see above  
 
This proposal does not include any sales tax, overtime labor, electrical, permit fees, 
freight or any special handling charges that may be applicable. 
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  June 17, 2014 

Yes. We do accept this proposal     ___________ 
        (Date)                                         
 
Print Name: _____ _______________________       
 
Signature: ______________________________ 
  

 
 
 
 
This proposal will remain in effect for a period of thirty (30) days upon receipt. 
 
Should you have any questions, or if we can be of further assistance to you, please do not 
hesitate to contact me.281.403.1701 Fax 281.403.1201 
Sincerely,        
Steve m Collings   
 
Steve m Collings 
Project Manager/Estimator  
AMS of Houston  
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